Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA
Sy
MAY 0 7 2000
MEMORANDUM
FOR - MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated February 20, 2020 of Regional Director ROSELLER
A. TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of District Engineer HERCULES C.
MANGLICMOT, Zambales 2" DEO for the modification of project under the FY 2020 GAA, to

wit:

As per GAA/Original

i |

As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 320101104093000
Project ID: P00421346LZ

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods
Flood Management Program Construction /

Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems

Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage System of Sta. Rita River, Sta. 7+183.20 —

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods

Flood Management Program Construction /
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems

Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage System of Sta. Rita River, Sta. 3+688 — Sta.

Sta. 7+481.60 (Right Side), Olongapo City 3+960 (Right Side), Olongapo City

Physical Target | Unit Cost | Allocation (P) | Physical Target Unit Cost | Estimated Cost
Cw-1 Ccw-1
Rehabilitation / Rehabilitation /
Major Repair of #194,035/ Major Repair of 8 212,868/
Flood Control Lineal meter R 57,900,000 Flood Control Lineal meter R 57,900,000
Structure Structure
/{9'8.4 Lineal Meter }272.0 Lineal Meter
1 EAO 5 2,100,000 7 EAO ; £ 2,100,000
Total: P 60,000,000 Total: P 60,000,000
Justification: 7

« Change in Station Limits due to decrease in Physical Taigef to prioritize the protection works af
downstream section of Sta. Rita River. Further, change in Station Limits is necessary to avoid
overlap with the modified station limits of P00420034LZ.

« Typical cross sections assumes construction of slope protection structure of 6.0m height with 2

berms _including 12.0m | iles as toe protection resulting to increase in unit
cost... P

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.

v etary for Operations
in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

<APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:
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MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
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